EC-20-188

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM October 9, 2020
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor &

SUBJECT: Mayor's re-appointment of Ms. Mona Ghattas to the Albuquerque Development
Commission

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the
Albuquerque Development Commission in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance

14-8-6-2.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM

Ms. Mona Ghattas October 31, 2025
1815 Lomas Boulevard NW

Albuquerque, NM 87104-1205

Mona Ghattas is a pharmacist and owner of Duran Central Pharmacy located in West
Downtown. She is also the owner of Remedy Coffee. Mona was born and raised in Albuquerque
and has been an active member of the Albuquerque community. As a small business owner in the
healthcare, retail, and service industry, she can provide a unique perspective to the Albuquerque
Development Commission.

A resident of Council District 2, Ms. Ghattas will continue to serve as an at-large representative
on the Commission her second term will expire on October 31, 2025



The remaining members are:

Representing

1. At Large

2. At Large
3. At Large
4, At Large

5. At Large

Name

Mr. John E. Mechenbier

Ms. Mona Ghattas
Mr. Fred Mondragon

Mr. Terrence J Brunner

Ms. Theresa Carson

Term

10/31/2020

10/31/2020
10/31/2024
10/31/2023

10/31/2025
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer Date



